
 

Mission Statement Lyon County School District fosters learning for life, empowers connected learners, promotes 
student ownership, and encourages discovery learning for success in a rapidly evolving world. 

 

Lyon County School District 
Board Memo 

 
 
Date:   March 10, 2026 
 
To:   Board of School Trustees  
 
From:   Stacey L. Cooper; Deputy Superintendent 
 
Re:   District & School Performance Plan Orientation 
 

Recommendation (For Discussion Only): To provide the Board of Trustees with an orientation to the District 
Performance Plan (DPP) process and its connection to School Performance Plans (SPPs). This overview 
clarifies how these plans align with the Nevada School Performance Framework (NSPF), outlines 
accountability requirements, and explains the implications for district and school governance. 

Background Information: Nevada uses the Nevada School Performance Framework (NSPF) as its statewide 
school rating system, required under federal law (ESSA) and NRS 385A.600. Schools receive an annual star 
rating based on performance measures, including results for student subgroups. Based on these results, some 
schools may also be identified for additional support under federal accountability categories such as CSI, ATSI, 
or TSI. Each year, LCSD develops a District Performance Plan (DPP), which is required for districts receiving 
Title I funding and outlines district-level improvement goals and strategies. At the same time, every school 
develops a School Performance Plan (SPP), as required under NRS 385.357 and NRS 385A.650. The DPP sets 
the overall direction for improvement, and each SPP outlines the specific actions schools will take to improve 
student achievement and address accountability expectations. 

 
Budget Considerations  
None 
 
Discussed at Previous Meeting: N/A 
 
Attachment(s): 
 
Part 1 DPP Power Point 
NSPF Manual 
Board Workshop 2025-26 SY 
 
  
 
 


